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Ramendra Singh

From: Sandeep Salian <sandeep.salian@blueseacatering.com>
Sent: 12 August 2024 12:48
To: Ramendra Singh; Operations Banquet
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: Re: PR model confirmation  KAPCO-2425-00224 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please Go head  
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
Sandeep Salian  
9819833667. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:51:55 AM 
To: Sandeep Salian <sandeep.salian@blueseacatering.com>; Operations Banquet <operations.banquet@blueseacatering.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PR model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00224  
  
Dear Sandeep & Azhar, 
  
We have received below PR KAPCO-2425-00224 in this PR 3 Line Items mention 

1.       ELECTROLUX DEEP FREEZER VERTICAL FOR BAR. On behalf of this we have finalise below model 
  
Blue star hardtop freezer modle:CF3-500MEW Size 1647*678*857 
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2.       6 DOOR REFRIDGERATOR VERTICAL On behalf of this we have finalise below model 
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3. 4 TAP FOUNTAIN MACHINE FOR BAR: As sugested by sandeep sir, kindly disscuss with Opex team for the same 
  
  
Kindly confirm the same as per above modle is ok  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  


